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Yancey Builders: Progress

Builders Supply to progress--
and in turn contribute to Fthe
growth of Yancey Countyv.

Yancey Builders Supply has
served the building needs of this
area for the past'16 years.

In 1959:Roberts and Johnson
Lumber Company was on the
point of liquidation when a
group of Yancey County citizens
--George Roberts, Ivan Peter-
son, J. O. Shepherd and Bis
Randolph joined hands to buy
the business so that the people
of this area would not be
deprived of a builders’ supply
company. A short time later, J.
O. Shepherd and George Ro-
berts purchased Ivan Peterson’s
interest in the business.

In 1959 the new owners
changed the name to Yancey
Builders Supply Company and
appointed Olen Shepherd to
serve in the capacity of general
manager, secretary, treasurer,
and vice president, with George
Roberts acting as president.

According to Shepherd, the
past fourteen years of growth
and progress by Yancey Build-
ers can be attributed to the
response and cooperation of the

people of this area.

Yancey Builders is engaged
in serving the people of this area
by selling all types of building
materials and by general con-
tracting. They presently have
over S50 employees, which
includes five building crews.
According to Shepherd, the
annual payroll is in excess of
$150,000.

In - the past few years,
Yancey Builders has contributed
a great deal to the growth of the
county by providing materials as
well as labor. In fact, the
demand for general contracting
cannot always be filled imme-
diately by the five expert crews
at Yancey Builders. Shepherd
said that at present contracting
jobs must be placed on a waiting
list.

The people at Yancey
Builders have always been
conscientious in both business
transactions and work perfor-
mance. Shepherd feels that
these factors, along with the
cooperation of the people of the
county, have allowed Yancey

The Northwestern Bank had
its beginning in 1903 with the
founding of the Bank of Sparta.
The Burnsville bank became a
part of Northwestern in 1937
and has grown from a branch
office with one employee to a
full-service, two-building oper-
ation with twenty-seven em-
ployees.

In 1931 the Citizen’s Bank of
Yancey which was constructed
in 1926 did not reopen after
President Franklin Roosevelt’s
Bank Moratorium was declared.
Later, in 1933, the Merchants
and Farmers Bank 'of Bakers-
ville opened a branch office in
Burnsville. Then on July 1, 1937
banks in Bakersville, Burnsville,
Boone, Sparta and North
Wilkesboro were merged to
form the Northwestern Bank.

In 1970 a new main office
building for the Burnsville
branch was completed. The
attractive new building on the

town square contains 3,000
square feet of floor space. Until
June, 1972 the old building,
with
ornate ceiling, still housed the
Installment Loan office of the
Bank. However, a new North-
western Installment Loan office
was constructed on the Bypass
in the Silvers and Dellinger
Shopping Center and opened for
business on June 23, 1972. This
branch is now a full-service
office.

In November of 1972 the old
building on the town square was
given to Yancey County by the
Northwestern Bank to be used
as a public 'library. Hazen
Ledford, executive vice presi-
dent of The Northwestern Bank
in Burnsville; James Anglin,
member of the Burnsville Board
of Directors of the Bank as well
as the overall board of the bank;
and Reece McIntosh, Chairman
of the Board of the Bank, made
the presentation to O. W.

Northwestern Bank Installment Loan Office On By Pass

Mohasco Corporation Achievement

Burnsville Mill has been a
part of the carpet industry since
1956 when The Firth Carpet
Company leased a . building
owned by the Duplan Corp. and
set up facilities for the manu-
facture of yarn. The carpet
industry at the time was
entering a new era of growth,
and in establishing Burnsville
Mill, Firth was assuring itself of
a dependable source of yarn for
its growing line of nationally
known carpets.

In 1962, when the assets of
Firth were acquired by Mohasco
Industries, Inc., Burnsville Mill
became associated with a
dynamic new company that had
been formed a mere 6 years
earlier with the merger of two
time-honored names in carpet-
ing: Mohawk Carpet Mills and
The Alexander Smith and Sons
Carpet Company.

In the comparatively short
time that Mohasco has been in
existence, it has become widely
known as a company on the
move. Through product innova-
tions, market expansion, mer-
ger and acquisition, it has
become the world’s largest
manufacturer of carpets and
rugs, and a leading maker of
interior furnishings. Today, the
sales well in excess of half a
billion dollars, Mohasco is on
the final step of a five year,
multi-million dollar plan that
will enable it to take full
advantage of the rapidly grow-
ing home furnishing and com-
mercial furnishings market.

Burnsville Mill was one of
the first divisions of Mohasco to
benefit from this capital im-
provement program. During the
past three years more than three
million has been invested in the
Burnsville facility in new plant
and equipment. As a result of
this expansion approximately
250 new job opportunities have
been created at Burnsville Mill.

The progress being made at
Burnsville Mill is typical of the
dynamic growth and change
that nas taken place in the
carpet industry. Advances in
technology have so revolution-
ized this industry that 90% of all
carpet produced today features
methods, techniques and ma-
terials unheard of 20 years ago.

One such product is the new,
modified worsted yarn now

technology, a new way has been
discovered to produce the
worsted type yarns from syn-
thetic fibers at reasonable cost,
and Burnsville Mill is in the
forefront in the utilization of this
technique.

Young and dynamic though
Mohasco is, the firm is not
without its history and tradition.
Its roots go back to 1878 when
four  Shuttieworth  brothers
brought 14 used looms from
England and set them up in the
basement of a mill in Amster-
dam, New York.

The Shuttleworths have
been identified with weaving for
centuries. The family name
refers to the shuttle of the loom,
and the father of the four
brothers, William--himself the
son of an English weaver--had
received a- certificate of merit
signed by Napoleon IIl at the
Paris Exposition in 1855. The
carpet company formed by the
Shuttleworth brothers grew over
the years to become the famous
Mohawk Carpet Mills.

More history and tradition
were added in 1955 when
Mohawk merged with Alexan-
der Smith and Sons Carpet
Company to form Mohasco
Industries, Inc.

The Smith Company, too,

possessed an old and honored
name. In 1845, a young man by
the name of Alexander Smith
bought a small rug mill
consisting of 18 hand looms and
some spinning equipment, loca-
ted at West Farms, New York.
In 1856 a breakthrough came
in the development of a power
loom and patents were secured
for the Axminster Power Loom--
an innovation that eventually
changed the manufacturing .of
carpets all over the world.

On January 31, 1962, The
Firth Carpet Company, with' its
long record of achievement in
featuring products . of exception-
al quality and design since 1884,
merged into Mohasco Indust-
ries, Inc. thereby adding its
measure of experience and
integrity to those of the world’s
largest carpet manufacturer.

=Yg 1974 the stockholders at

the annual meeting approved a
change in name from Mohasco
Industries, Inc. to Mohasco

Flowers By Vance-

A Successful Business

On March 3, 1969 Vance
McKinney purchased the flower
shop business of Ruby’s Flow-
ers and Gifts uptown. In the
past four years this shop,
located on Main Street across
from Holcombe Brothers Fu-
neral Home, has proven to be a
highly successful operation for
McKinney.

The shop includes a full line
of fresh flowers, artificial and
cemetery flowers, and home
arrangements. Vance also sup-
plies flowers to weddings, both
large and small, all over Yancey

“'s Y

County.

Employees who work in
the ““Flowers by Vance” shop
are skilled in the art of flower
arranging. They include Peggy
Bailey and Mary Glen Penland.

The present building occu-

" pied by Flowers by Vance was

formerly a service station, It
took creativity and a lot of hard
work to convert it into a flower
shop with a unique look.
Flowers by Vance is open
from 8:30 a.m. until 6:00 p.m.,
but the ‘employees put in many
long hours for funeral work anc
other ancacinne

Corporation with a goal to create
greater awareness of the range
and diversity of Mohasco’'s
products and services.

its massive vault and

VEGA HATCHBACK COUPE

IMPALA 4-DOOR SEDAN

Northwestern Bank Grows

Deyton of the Board of
Commissioners, Yancey County
The main office on the Town
Square has, in addition to the
greater amount of space, a
drive-in window. This office has
15 employees. The new Bypass
Branch, with Martin Shuford as
manager, has 12 employees.
The local Board of Directors

HL 2. (1 Gallon)

HARDWARE STORE’S

Burnsviile
Phone 682-6813

Mon.

Roof & Metal
PAINT

Rust Resistant
R-67 RED Only

- Wed. 9:00 - 7:00

m‘nm' ]

of the Burnsville office consists
of James Anglin, who is also on
the main Board of Directors;
Reece McIntosh, Chairman;
with the following members:
Edgar F. Hunter, Jr., J. G.
Edge, Robert Presnell, James
Ray, Joe Young, Charles Gil-
lespie, Jr., James | Proffitt,
Oscar Deyton and J. Ardell

BANKS FAMILY SQUARE SHOPPING CENTER

OPEN:

Great Savings On Year End Model
Close Out Sale

(¢
, 5Gal

USE YOUR
CHARGE

Thurs. & Fri.
Saturday 9:00 - 7:00

*92% Gal.

UPPER STREET
SPRUCE PINE

Phone 765-4522

9:00 - 9:00

There’s no one type of car that's right for every-
one. What you drive depends on what makes
sense for you and your family.

And that's where Chevrolet comes in, with a
full line of cars that provide some very sensible
solutions to today's driving requirements.

popular little Vega or the compact, time-proven
Nova. Need a bit more room? You'll find it In the
smart-looking mid-size Chovnih.

For a small family or second car, consider the

But if family size M«mm&am
then how about the roomy six-passer

with plenty of trunk space Qﬁl,m
wagon with plenty of load room? i

c:omemandmmnd.m

great selection of

the nation’s Numw




